
Intake works on the Clitunno river   

(15th-19th century)  

ACCOLTA 
ON THE RIVER CLITUNNO 

The “Accolta” is an artificial reservoir, built on the Clitunno river (also known 
as Meandro in its final stretch), which served as an intake for the water that, 
conveyed by gravity, drove the blades of the adjacent grain mill. 

The emissary of the reservoir, which still runs alongside the city walls,            
fed an extensive network of mills and olive oil mills in the past; these were    
distributed in an area between the city gate known as the Porta dei Molini 
(Mills Gate) and the confluence of the canal with the Timia river. 

Archival sources also mention the first "archaturae" - archaic regimenting  
water sources - as early as the beginning of the 15th century, but the present 
layout of the area is the result of 19th and 20th century transformations: from 

the bridge over the Clitunno river - built to allow access to the new hanging 
square - to the customs towers (1881-1896), to the covering of the public wash 
houses (1924), and up to the more recent post-war reconstructions involving 

the mill and the hydroelectric power station.  

The project for the construction of the Accolta is part of a more articulated network of hydraulic works, 
aimed at the control and management of a particularly rich and delicate catchment area, a feature  

typical of the entire Spoleto valley, but which takes on unique characteristics in the area of the historic 
centre of Bevagna. 
In addition to the system of ditches that drain farmed land, a dense network of important rivers, streams 

and canals (Timia, Teverone, Clitunno-Meandro) reaches as far as the city walls. 
 
Water regulation and management strategies in the area have always addressed the challenges               

of flooding and swamping; consequently, land reclamation has taken place continuously since the         
Roman Age, from the major hydraulic projects of the 16th and 18th centuries - diversion of the course       
of the Topino river, installation of the 
“Sportone” (shutter) on the Meandro - 

associated with renowned architects 
and engineers such as Jacobilli and  
Maderno, to the definitive design of 

the network, which was completed   
during the second half of the 19th    
century by the “Sacra Congregazione 

delle Acque” initially and by the     
Consorzi di Bonifica later.  
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